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 NORTHCENTRAL REGIONAL OFFICE 

October 18, 2023 

via email 

Encina Fort Union, LLC 
Attn: Sheida Sahandy 
1095 Evergreen Circle, Suite 510 
Woodlands, TX 77380 

Re: Withdrawal of NOI for PAG-02 Letter 
Point Township Circular Manufacturing Facility 
NPDES Permit Application No. PAC490109 
Point Township, Northumberland County  

Dear Ms. Sahandy: 

On October 18, 2023 you requested withdrawal of the above-referenced NOI.  Therefore, DEP 
and the District consider your NOI to be withdrawn and no further action will be taken. Fees are not 
refunded when an NOI or application is considered withdrawn.  However, the Disturbed Acreage Fee 
does not have to be re-paid upon submission of a new NOI or application for the exact same project.  A 
new Base Administrative Filing Fee ($500) must however be paid for a new NOI or application, as well 
as the Disturbed Acre Fee for any additional disturbance.   

If you have questions about your NOI, please contact Andrew J. Ross by e-mail at andross@pa.gov or 
by telephone at 570.321.6575 and refer to Application No. PAC490109. 

Sincerely, 

Steven S. Putt, CPESC 
Environmental Program Manager 
Waterways and Wetlands Program 

cc: Clough USA, Inc./ Augusto Ramos-Orozco, PE 
Rettew/ Victor Grande, PE 
Northumberland County Conservation District / L. Hile & N. Brophy 
Point Township, Northumberland County 

bcc:  File 
SSP/AJR




